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Ladies/Gentlemen, 

This document contains the following questions submitted by prospective bidders and 
responses to those questions.  

1. What are the existing paving sections for the parking lots?
1.5” average depth of asphalt.

2. Are we removing asphalt and base?  How much asphalt and base are to be removed?
Remove exiting asphalt.

3. Note 20 on sheet A 2.1-Demolition site plan general: notes stated to add a bid item for
signs, post, and base replacement; please clarify.  The Proposal is a LS for each parking lot?
See specification page sheet 9, vendor will be responsible for removal, storage and
reinstallation.  However, the price for this specific service does not need to be broken out in
the bid response sheet.  Please just include this cost in the lump sum price.

4. What type of Mix is required?  Type C, Type D?  What asphalt binder is required?
Type Da asphalt with a PG binder of 64-22.

5. Can parking lot D East – “A” & “B” be constructed at the same time?
No.

6. Sheet A 2.4 note 6 are specifications, codes, or regulations available?
See specification page sheet 9.  Vendor is expected to follow the City of Midland codes
regarding parking lots, as well as any federal and state laws.

7. Are we required to rework/scarify the existing base?
Scarifying will not be required.


